
98 Island Ave
 
Peaks Island, Maine 04108
 

lplante@maine.rr.com (207)766-2508
 

February 9, 2007 

Marge Schmuckal 
City of Portland 
Zoning Administrator 
389 Congress Street Rm. 315 
Portland, Maine 04101 

Dear Marge, 

We are applying for an exemption from site plan review for an erosion control project on 
Peaks Island which we believe qualifies for exemption. The project involves repair of an 
existing, poorly constructed riprap retaining wall which is located approximately 150 yards 
from a similar wall repaired by the City of Portland last year. 

This project involves installing a proper riprap/fabric stabilization wall per D.E.P. 
suggestion and oversight (see drawing # DEPLW96-24 enclosed). We have included a 
permit exemption form, D.E.P. permit, location map, as well as photos and drawings of the 
proposed work. Please review and let me know if you have any further questions. 

Thank You, 

Terrence J. Mulkern 
Lionel Plante Associates 
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LiONEL PLANTE ASSOCIATES 
98 ISLAND AVENUE 

PEAKS ISLAND, ME 04108 

SLOPING BANK RIPRAP 

.~ Fill, grade, seed. mulch and 
; .. / r8vegetate any exposed solis 

Note: Either crushed stone i;'. 

. !If filter fabric is sufficient; 
using both is Ideal. 

filter fabric . 
6" layer 
crushed stone" . 

Bury anchoring boulders 
in trench at water's edge, 

',~: ir:'~~'r:rCTlON 

,): /I. ,'U. ME 

·-.-.···c-::J
 
L 



~ ~, 

< 

I : 

' ..... . ' 1" 
, 

i
( ~ 

( r 
. 

. ')::. 
" 

'. 
. . ;. 

"I 



1 \ 

.)
l, 



.. '- '~""" 
...,.. 


